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STATE OF F L O R ~ A  
COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

DIVISION OF THE COMMlSSlON CLERK & 

BRAULJO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI DIRECTOR 
RUDQLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

July 23, 2002 

Ms. Marilyn Edgley 
448 South First Street 
Lake City, Florida 32025 

Re: Docket No. 020786-WU 

Dear Ms. Edgley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for acknowledgment of transfer of facilities 
of Edgewood Estates in Columbia County to City of Lake City, and for cancellation of 
Certificate No. 408-W, which was filed in this office on July 22, 2002, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Kimberley Pena /5z7- 6 F -  
From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020786or.rrj 

Thursday, November 14,2002 10:06 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

11/14/02 10:06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020786-WLI 

Order Approving Transfer, Cancelling Certificate, and Closing Docket. 

Number of pages in order - 4. 

Thanks "J" 
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To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

~ ~~ 

Pat Brady 
Patti Daniel 
RE: Edgewood (Edgwood??) Estates (WU-063) 

Will do. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 1:37 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Patti Daniel 
Subject: RE: Edgewood (Edgwood??) Estates (WU-063) 

Yes, Marilyn Edgley is one of the owners of Edgewood Estates. She wanted help with a small system exemption about 
this time last year. Could never reach her by phone and, as far as I know, she never responded to Dan Hoppe's October 
10th letter requesting she call. 

Go ahead and open a docket to transfer the water facilities to Lake City and to cancel Certificate No. WU-063. Once 
Patti gets the electronic filing, she will assign someone to verify the transfer and get the information necessary to cancel 
the certificate. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 11:14 AM 
To: Pat Brady 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 
Subject: Edgewood (Edgwood??) Estates (WU-063) 

Pat, we received today a letter from Marilyn Edgley of this utility stating they gave the water system to the city of Lake 
City on 7/17 and "they are taking over the system immediately." 

Do we want to open a docket? Will we try to have the company (for which I can't even find a related docket!!) complete 
and submit a "sale to govt entity" app form? 
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